From: Elizabeth Burdick

To: kharing@montville-ct.org

Cc: Harry Heller; mdavis@montville-ct.org

Subject: Ledyard Application Referral PZ24-5SITE & 24-6CAM MOD 1761 Route 12 GFI, LLC
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 11:48:29 AM

Attachments: PZ#24-5 SITE & CAM MOD 1762CTRte12 GFI, LLC ReferralTownMontville 052424.pdf

6/6/24 Good afternoon, Katie, Attached please find a referral from the Town of Montville for
the above-referenced application. The original is being sent via certified mail. Thank you.

Regards,

Uiz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning

Town of Ledyard

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339

Telephone: (860) 464-3215 ~ Email: planner@ledyardct.org
TOWN HALL HOURS: MON-THURS, 7:30AM — 4:45PM
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TOWN OF LEDYARD

Department of Land Use and Planning
Elizabeth J. Burdick, Director
741 Colonel Ledyard Highway, Ledyard, CT 06339
Telephone: (860) 464-3215, Fax: (860) 464-0098
Email: planner@Iedyardct.org

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL AND EMAIL:
May 13, 2024

Katie Haring, Town Clerk

Town of Montville

310 Norwich-New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382

RE: Referral - PZ#24-5 SITE&CAM MOD - 1761 CT Rte. 12, Gales Ferry, CT — Gales
Ferry Intermodal, LLC for Site Plan and Coastal Site Plan Modification for Relocation of a
6,000SF Building

Dear Ms. Haring,

In accordance with C.G.S §8-7d(f), please find the application of Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC
for Site Plan and Coastal Site Plan modification for relocation of a 6,000SF industrial building
previously approved by the Ledyard Planning & Zoning Commission on August 10, 2023 that is
on the agenda of the June 13, 2024 regular meeting of the Commission at the following link:
TOWN OF LEDYARD - Meeting of Planning & Zoning Commission on 6/13/2024 at 6:00 PM
(legistar.com) for review and comment at your earliest convenience.

Please contact me with any questions or comments. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Liz Burdick

Director of Land Use & Planning
Town of Ledyard

C: Matthew Davis, Director of Land Use & Development
Harry Heller, Esq., Heller, Heller & McCoy for Gales Ferry Intermodal, LLC
Application File

MABOARDS AND COMMISSIONS\PLANNING & Zoning Commission\APPLICATIONS BEFORE THE PZC\2024 PZC
Applications\PZ#24-5 SITE& CAM MOD 1762 CT RTE 12\CORRESPONDENCE\REFERRALS\PZ#24-5 SITE & CAM
MOD 1762CTRtel12 GFI, LLC ReferralTownMontville 052424.docx
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